
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, April 26, 2012 4:40 PM 
'Gregston, Terry G'; Michael Stubblefield 
Schultz, Brian 
RE: REVISED HACKBERRY 18 FED NO 1 

OCD concurs with BLM and approves the closure request. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 

Original Message 
From: Gregston, Terry G [mailto:tgregsto@blm.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 4:37 PM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Schultz, Brian 
Subject: RE: REVISED HACKBERRY 18 FED NO 1 

Gentlemen, 

The BLM approves backfilling the open, small excavation near the Enterprise line: samples 
are below closure and there are recreationist safety issues with this portion of the s p i l l . 
Like approval from the OCD is required. 

Would recommend immediate closure due to safety issues i f the OCD grants like-approval. 

Thank you for your attention to these matters, 

Terry Gregston 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Cell (575) 361-2635 
Fax (575) 234-5927 

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use 
of the individual or entity to which i t is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. I f the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is s t r i c t l y prohibited. I f you 
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 

l 



Sent: Wednesday, A p r i l 25, 2012 2:03 PM 
To: Gregston, Terry G 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Schultz, Brian 
Subject: FW: REVISED HACKBERRY 18 FED NO 1 

Dear Ms. Gregston, 

Talon/LPE i s sending the analytical results for the s o i l samples collected from the excavated 
area located on the Enterprise Products right-of-way. Hydrocarbon from the Devon Energy Corp. 
Hackberry Fed. 18 No.l release flowed onto the right-of-way and then pooled on a two track 
road. The hydrocarbon impacted soils from the release were excavated and then hauled to CRI 
for disposal. The work plan for the correction of the Hackberry 18 Fed. No.l release is being 
constructed and w i l l be submitted to the BLM and NMOCD for regulatory approval. Due to a 
safety issue, Devon Energy Corp. i s requesting approval to proceed with b a c k f i l l i n g the 
excavated area location on the Enterprise right-of-way using new s o i l transported to 
location. I f further information i s required please contact me. 

Mike Stubblefield 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 c e l l 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Celey Keene [mailto:celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, A p r i l 24, 2012 10:41 AM 
To: Michael Stubblefield; David Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson 
Subject: REVISED HACKBERRY 18 FED NO 1 

This is the revised report for the above mentioned report. This report w i l l replace the one 
sent on 04/20/12. 

Thank you, 

Celey Keene 
Lab Director 
Cardinal Laboratories 
101 East Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
T: (575) 393-2326 
F: (575) 393-2476 
e-mail: celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com 
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The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of 
the individual/firm named above. I f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or the employee/agent responsible to deliver i t to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is stric t l y 
prohibited. I f you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
e-mail or telephone in order to return the message. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 4:25 PM 
To: Celey Keene 

Subject: FW: Amended chain of custody for the Devon Energy Corp. Hackberry Fed. No.l release 

Celey, 
Please accept the amended chain of custody for the Devon Energy Corp. 
Hackberry Fed. No.l release. 
Change the sample locations on the Hackberry Fed. No.l analytical results reported 4/20/2012. 
I f further information is required please contact me. 

Mike Stubblefield 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 cell 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 
Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Mike Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 8:17 PM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 
Subject: 

This E-mail was sent from "RNPD1CF02" (C2525). 

Scan Date: 04.20.2012 17:16:35 (-0900) 
Queries to: scans@talonlpe.com 
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